

PERSONAL SUMMARY

I'm a Full Stack developer having experience of over 7 years and have developed large scale web applications using Javascript ES5/ES6, JQuery, React, Vue and Angular,Node.js. I also worked on SQL,MySQL, PostgreSQL, GraphQL

I have successfully constructed/revamped numerous websites along with contributing to development of various web applications. I strongly believe in building and maintaining relationships with people. I work for and work with a passion for UI/UX centered development using modern technologies and techniques, I feel encouraged to further explore and excel in a promising yet challenging role taking my career ahead.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

➤ **Full Stack Developer (Jan 2020 - Present)**

Assemble Inc. - Seattle, WA (Remote Job)

- Involved in all stages of Software Development Life Cycle (SDLC) like application design, development, debugging and testing the applications.
- Responsible for creating efficient design and developing User Interaction screens using HTML5, CSS3, SASS, JavaScript, jQuery, AngularJS, VueJS, Ajax and JSON.
- Used Angular and React as framework to create a Single Page Application (SPA) which can bind data to specific views and synchronize data with server.
- Extensively used services to access data required for the UI components.
- Testing the website on multiple browsers with their old as well as latest release.
- Worked in agile/scrum methodologies.
- Worked closely with the SQA team in fixing the reported bugs/defects and checking cross platform compatibility.
- Been an active player, helped in fixing bugs and carried out troubleshooting.
- SQL and relational database knowledge and experience (such as MySQL) alongside NoSQL database and expertise in MongoDB
- Java (11+), Spring/Spring Boot, Spring Security, C#, Hibernate, TypeScript, Angular, and SQL are some of the programming languages and frameworks used.

- Acquired experience in a senior software or web development capacity with the knowledge of XHTML, JavaScript, CSS, and other modern web technologies, knowledge of MVC/MVM frameworks.

Front End Technolgies: Angular, Vue, React, Redux, Redux Form, Material UI

Back End Technologies: Java, .Net, SpringBoot, NodeJS, NestJS, Hibernate

➤ **Frontend Developer (Mar 2017- Dec 2019)**

Makusafe - West Des Moines , IA

- Used MEAN (Mongo db, Express.JS, Angular, Node.JS) Stack to Develop blazing fast Single Page Applications.
- Working on HTML, JavaScript, CSS3, Angular.js and Rest APIs.
- Migrated the application from Angular 2 RC3 to Angular2 (2.0) Final Version.
- Designed web application user interface, interaction scenarios and navigation based on analysts interpretations of requirement and use cases.
- Developed client-side validation code using JavaScript and JQuery. Awards and Acknowledgements.
- Worked one-on-one with client to develop layout, color scheme for his website and implemented it into a final interface design with the HTML/CSS & JavaScript.
- Designed and Developed JavaScript framework, which is a wrapper on top of jQuery framework and AJAX, based UI Configuration widgets.
- Developed UI and implemented for some plug-in using JavaScript,HTML, CSS and XML.
- Writing and implementing CSS throughout the site, both as in-line and imported files.
- Resolved various CSS compatibility issues.
- Implemented design process upon client approval and built out allassets: buttons, product shots, UI components etc.
- Revamped the whole code base from Angular 2 to Angular 10 and implemented state management library for data synchronization.

FREELANCE / OTHER EXPERIENCE

➤ Endeavor Business Media (EBM)

Endeavor Business Media Co. Nashville, TS, USA. The company's project was based on design and developing their own framework to design and build websites. The project was based on NEXT Js, React, Vite, GraphQL, mongoDB Node js.

- Worked on UI designs using React
 - Resolve CSS design issue in the previous built designs
 - Developed new blocks for data
 - Called GraphQL api and manipulate data for user
 - Developed UI design using React and fetch data from graphql apis a
 - Experience with Next Js framework
 - Resolved CSS design issues from the previous build designs
 - Developed new blocks for the Content Management System
 - Usage of GraphQL and apollo (I am forgetting the name of that software which we were using please replace "apollo" it if it is not apollo)
 - Developed UI/UX designs using React
 - For enhanced server side rendering used NextJS framework
-
- **Front End Technologies Used:** React, Redux, Redux Form, Material UI
 - **Back End Technologies Used:** Node, Python, Java, Post Gres,

➤ Data Crunch Corp

- Found and repaired over 300 bugs on software systems.
- Worked closely with the UX team to optimize JavaScript and PHP codes, improving latency and user journey.
- Implemented improvement to WordPress CMS systems to increase ease of use for stakeholders.
- Introduced new security measures in SQL databases, reducing the risk of data theft by 30%.
- Developed UI's with modern web technologies such VueJS and AngularJS.
- Experience with modern front-end build pipelines and tools(webpack, gulp, jasmine, etc.)
- Created UI templates with CSS3, SASS and HTML5
- Experience with RESTful based APIs and JSON

- Cross-browser HTML and CSS (including HTML5 and CSS3 when applicable) Job Title / Dates of Employment.
- **Front End Technologies Used:** React, Redux, Angular,
- **Back End Technologies Used:** Node, Python, Java, .Net

EDUCATION

- **Bachelors in Computer Science (October 2011 - July 2015)**
City University of New York (CUNY) - New York, NY

SKILL SET

- JavaScript (7 years)
- Vue.js (5 years)
- PostgreSQL (3 years)
- Sql (4 years)
- Node.js (5 years)
- Angular (5 years)
- JQuery (5 years)
- GraphQL (3 years)
- React (5 years)
- Database technology (MongoDB, MySQL) 4 years
- JavaScript and JS Frameworks (Angular, React) 6 years

References

Available on Request